

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

### WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in August was held on the 3rd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:34 PM with 13 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were left at home by Secretary Bonnie Watson, so it was voted to forego the reading of the minutes.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Larry Willard had gotten in touch with Joe Box to say that he never received his entry form in the mail for the Deep South Treasure Hunt. Joe told him if he got his money sent in now he would be able to get in under the first cut-off deadline.

\*Bill Glass received a few of the FMDAC's Quest which had a short explanation about the recent uproar within the organization's recent decision to cancel last fall's convention in October at Mesa, Arizona and other happenings.

\*The Deep South Treasure Hunt was not mentioned in either Lost Treasure nor Western/Eastern Treasure magazines for September, but it is mentioned online.

Perry Watson had brought in the silver ounces needed for the Deep South Treasure Hunt.

\*Joe Box said that he would check with Brian Pennington on a Fisher detector, and Mike Wardlow said he would wait on making any more purchases for the Club to see if we get more

entries before the 9-30-10 second nie Watson and were approved cut-off deadline.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

None.

#### THE GAMES

**Oldest Coin: James Wardlow** had the oldest coin, an 1888 "V" Nickel.

Bingo Coin: 1946, 1954, 1945, 1920 (for the money), 1928, and

David Scales had a 1946, and a 1945; and James Wardlow had a 1920 and won the money.

#### Raffle:

1st Draw: Bill Glass won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won a silver half dollar.

Door Prize: Mike Harvey won \$3.00 cash.

#### Marble Game:

The green marble still was not drawn, so next meeting there will be one green marble and two clear ones.

We have a new member, Don Wilbanks joined the WBTHA tonight!!! Welcome Don!

A big Thanks to Secretary Bon-\*Mike Wardlow announced that nie Watson for emailing me her notes while I have been unable to attend the meetings!!

> The second meeting of WBTHA in August was held on the 17th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Secretary Bon

as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*Joe Box talked to Garrett and we have the same deal as last year. They are just waiting for the money before they send them to us.

\*Three more entries were received since the last meeting bringing the total to 36.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*Treasurer, David Scales, gave out two bank statements because he had a problem with his printer before.

\*WBTHA received a "Thank You" note from the Willie Harbin family.

\*Mike Wardlow reminded members present, that we need to wrap bills for the Dollar Bill Hunt.

## Volume 13, Issue 9 September 2010

token was entered by Mike Wardlow

#### **RAFFLE**

1st Draw: David Scales won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Charles Head won a sliver half dollar.

**Door Prize: Perry Watson won** \$3.00 cash.

Marble Game: James Wardlow drew out the green marble to be the first ever winner of the WBTHA marble game!! Congrats to James!! He won \$59.00

Mike Wardlow invited all members to meet at 10:00 AM Saturday at McDonald's in Huevtown to go to a hunt site.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:26 PM.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1917 (for the money), 1919, 1926, 1953, 1923, and 1948.

Mike Wardlow had a 1919 penny and a 1926 penny; James Wardlow had a 1919 penny; and David Scales had a 1953 dime.

Unique Find: #1 Good for 2 1/2 cents token, Bessemer, AL; #2 Chauffeur license from 1916.

#2 was the winner and it was found by James Wardlow. The

